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BUILDING MANAGEMENT (GROUP vt

Friday 22" November 2013

Adam Fahim

Holdmark

Suite 2/2-4 Giffnock Avenue
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

Re: 6-16 Atchison Street, St Leonards

Dear Adam,

Please be advised that as per your enquiry relating to the vehicle compliance, we have endeavoured
to locate a suitable vehicle by contacting waste management companies:

e Remondis

e SITA
e JJ Richards; and
e Veolia

None of these companies possess a Small Rigid Vehicle (maximum 6.4m long) that provides waste
collection services; the smallest size available would be a Medium Rigid Vehicle. If you wish to
discuss this further, please feel welcome to contact me on 1300 761 610.

General Manager

Pacific Building Management Group

www.pacificbmg.com.au
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